NORTH CAROLINA COMMUNITY COLLEGE SYSTEM
Dr. R. Scott Ralls, President

July 10, 2008

MEMORANDUM Respond By: July 29, 2008

TO: State Child Care Coordinators
Student Development Administrators

FROM: Karen Yerby
Associate Director, Student Development Services

SUBJECT: Child Care Grant End-of-Year Report

In an effort to collect the most accurate data on child care expenditures, please complete
the attached report and return it by July 29, 2008. Your response is very important as
results may be used to assist with additional funding requests from the General
Assembly.

Contact me at (919) 807-7107 or yerbyk@nccommunitycolleges.edu if you have any
questions or concerns.

Thank you for your dedication to our students!
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]] [[ North Carolina State Child Care Grant
2007-08 End of Year Report

Community College

Childcare Coordinator

phone e-mail address
1. State the total amount of State Childcare Grant Funds
expended for 2007-2008 (July 1 2007-June 30,2008). $

2. State the total amount of grant funds that were
unexpended for 2007-08. $

3. How many students were served during 2007-08 with
NC State Childcare Grant funds?

4. How many students requesting childcare assistance
were not served due to a lack of funds in 2007-087?

5. Did you use other funds to assist with child care? Yes No
a. If yes, list the source and amount of funds.

Source Amount

6. Do you have a child care center on your campus? Yes No

7. Comments:

Please return your completed report by July 29, 2008 and return it to:

Karen Yerby, Associate Director, Student Development Services
5016 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27699-5016
Fax 919-807-7173
yerbyk@nccommunitycolleges.edu




